Cultural Properties at Risk YrpoxeHa KyntypHa pobpa
in Kosovo and Metohija Ha KocoBy u MeTtoxuju



MUNICIPALITY OF DECANI

ONWTHUHA OEYAHW

15t category — Extraordinary importance

Decani — The Monastery of Decani
SK 1368

18947/1950

Extraordinary importance

The monastery of Decani is the endowment and the mau-
soleum of king Stephen Uroé Il Dedanski. Its katholikon,
dedicated to Christ Pantokrator (Ascension of the Lord), was
built between 1327 and 1335. According to the inscription on
the lintel of the south portal, it was built by Franciscan fra Vita
from Kotor, The painting of the frescoes in its interior was
undertaken in the spring of 1339, and it is assumed that it
was completed in the autumn of 1347 or the summaer of 1348.

The church of Christ Pantokrator is a five-aisled domed basil-
ica, with shorter side aisles and a three-aisled narthex to the
west, lts interior was designed in accordance with the pro-
gramme and the needs of the Eastern Orthodox rite, whila its
construction and exterior decoration belong to the Westemn
tradition. The church shows the richest sculptural decoration
in the Serbian mediasval art, and it houses the largest
assemblage of frescoes in mediaeval Serbia. Almost com-
plete liturgical fumishings have been preserved, including the
14% century stone iconostases with icons, the original horos,
thrones and tombs.

Fortified gate and the refectory are conlemporary to the
church. The monastery complex also encompasses the
Archimandry (18M-18%0 ¢}, remains of the Prizren dormitory
(1834, burnt down after the World War 11}, Dormitary of Prince
Milod (1836), Leontije’s Lodgings (191" century). The

| kateropuja — May3etaH 3Havaj

Oevann - Manactup [JevaHu
CK 1368

1947/1980

VMaysaTan 3Hava|

ManacTvp [evawu je 3agywOuHa W Mmayaone] kKparsa
Crethana Ypowa |l ewaHckor. MNasHa MaHacTMPCKa UpK-
Ba, noceeheHa Xpucty (MadToxpartopy (Baadecewy Xpuc—
TOBOM), NoaurHyTa je wamely 1327, w 1335 rogude. Wa
HATNHCA Ha HAABPaTHUKY [yHOr NopTana casxaje ce ja jy
ja carpagwo cppareesal cpa Buta u3a Kotopa. Cnvkare
dipecaka y yHyTPaWHOCTH XpaMa 3anodeTo je y nponeke
1339, W cMaTpa ce A3 |B 3aBpweHo Y jeced 1347, anW y
neto 1348. rogumHe,

Upxksa Xpucta [MawTokpatopa je nevofpogHa  Kynonda
Gaawnuka ca kpakum Kpajisum GpogoBuMa W TpoBpogHoM
NpUNPaToM Ha 3anagHo] CTpaHKW. YHYTpawrH NpocTop je
KOHUMMHAPaH No Nporpamy ¥ 3a noTpefe WCTOWHOT XpWll-
kanckor o6pefa, AOK CY HEH CTPYKTYPHW CHCTEM W Cnio-
nHa ofpaga y gyxy 3anagraqke apxuwtextype. Oua
CAfpMM HAPACKOWHW]Y CKYNNTYpanHy Aexopaunly koja ce
MOME HahW ¥ CPNCKO| CpefHOBEKOBHO| YMBTHOCTW, Kao W
Haleehy Ccpnoky Ccpear-OBEKOBHY ranepwly dpecaka. Y
UPKBW |8 cavysad roTOBO CAB NWTYPrWjCKM HamewTaj ca
onTapckvm nperpagama u wkodama w3 XIV sexa, xopocom
M3 BpPEMEH2 NOAW3aHba UPKBS, TPOHOBMMA W HaArpoBHumM
obenexjama,

W3 Bspemena rpahersa uUpkee Xpucta [MawTokpartopa

CAYYBAHE CY W YNAZHa KyMa W MaHacTWpcka Tpnezapwja.




MUNICIPALITY OF DECANI

ONWTHHA OEYAHK

monastery also houses a very rich treasury, housing more
than B0 icons painted between 14" and 17th centuries, man-
uscripls and numerous Eucharistic vessels,

Extensive sanalion works were conducted between 1935 and
1941, Conservation and restoration works have been done in
slages sinca 1949,

MakacTipcky Komnnexc ofyxeata w Apxamadgpuiy (XVIII-
KX pex), octatke Mpuapedckor Kosaka (1834, cnamed
nocne [fpyror ceeTckor parta), Kodak KHesa Muanowa
(1836), Neontvjer woHak (XIX sek). Y wmaHactwpy nocToju
W BeoMa OOraTa pW3Hnua, ¥ Kojo] ce Yyea npeko 60 WroHa
nactanux of XIV go XVl Bexa, cTape pyKONWCHE KHbWre
M MHOWTBO Dorocnymbexuy npegMmera.

ObuMHa cadayuja madacTupa pahesa je og 1935, go 1941,
roguHe. Kov3gpBaTOPCKM W peCcTaypaTopckd pafosu Tpajy
¥ eTanama of 1949, rogwHe.




MUNICIPALITY OF DAKOVICA

ONWTHHA RAKOBHLA

15t category — Extraordinary importance

Pakovica - “Terzijski” Bridge
Sk 1372

1962/1990

Extraordinary importance

The bridge was built in the late 151 century. It was radically
remadelled in the 181 ¢, The bridge underwent conservation
between 1982 and 1984,

| kateropuja — MayaetaH 3Havaj

hakoeuua - Tepanjckn mocT
CK 1372

19621980

VMaysaTan 3Havaj

Warpaked je wpajem X\ Bexa: paguMKanHo j@ NpenpasrbeH
y XVII| cronehy.

KoH3epeaTopckn pagoEd Tpajanu cy of 1982 go 1984,
roguHe,

3"d category - Protected

Pakovica — “Tabacki” Bridge
Protected in 1962

Il kareropuja — 3awrwkexo

hakoeuua - Tabauku mocTt
SawTwhed 1962

Possibly built in the late 1510 or
early 16" century.

The bridge underwent restora-
tion in 1919/1920 and
1925/1926.

Pakovica - “Talici” Bridge
Frotected in 1962

BeposatHo j@ warpahed kpajem
XV wov novetkom XV eexa.

Pectaypupad je 1918/1920. w
1925/1926. rogude.

hakoeuua - Tanuku moct
3awTwhen 1962

After a tradition, the bridge was
built a few years after the
“Tabacki bridge™ - in the late
15th or the early 16" century.

| Mpewma Tpaguuwin, carpaked je
| Heky rofuHy KacHuje opf
Tabaqkor wocta, kpajem XV
e nosetkom XV sexa.
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MUNICIPALITY OF GNJILANE

OMNWTHHA MBeWUNAHE

15! category — Extraordinary importance

Kmetovce — Monastery with the Church of
St Demetrius (St Barbara)

SK 1375

1963/1990

Extraordinary imporiance

The monastery was founded in
the 14t century.

Ruins of the church of 5t
Demelrius are now dedicated
to 5t Barbara.

According lo tradition, its foun-
dation is relaled o emperor
Dusan. The architeciural con-
cept of the church of 5t De-
metrius s similar to that of the
church of St Nicholas in the
monastery of Holy Archangels
near Prizren. The church was

demuolished after the Battle of Kosovo; it was partly deslrnyed

in the 181N cantury.

Fragments of fresco decoration have been preserved. The
church underwent conservation in 19656-1968.

3™ category — Protected

Draganac — Monastery of Draganac with the
Church of Holy Archangel Gabriel
Protected atter 1994

The church was built between 1865 and 1969 on the ruins of
an earlier religious object. It was designated as a monastery.
The restoration of the church and the monastery was spon-
sored by prince Mihailo Obrenovic. The first Serbian schoal
for children from the nearby villages was established in the
monaslery.

| kateropuja — WaysetaHn 3Hadaj

KmetoBue - MaHacTp ca UpKBomM
Ce. [umutpuja (Ce. Bapeape)

CK 1375

1963/1990

WayaaTaH 3Haqa|

OcHosad je y XIV seky.

PywesvHe UpKBe Hexajalker
manactipa Ce. [uwwtpija fa-
Hac cy noceefiexa Ca. Bapeapw.

TpagWumja noBesyje HacTaHak
MasacTvpa ca yapem [dywaHom.
Mo apxuTexkTypw cnd-Ha je
ypxen Ce. Hukone y MaHactwpy
Ce. Apxauwkena wog DMpuapesa.
Lipxea je AenuMuyHO cTpagana
nocne Kocoscke Gutke, a noT-
nyHo nopywera y XVII| seky.

Ouysaun cy dparmenT dpec—
Ko-AeKopaumie. KoH3epsaTopckW pagoeu cy o0aBreHW Y
nepuogy o4 1966. go 1968. roguwe.

Il kaTeropuja - 3awTuheHo

Oparanay - Manactup [paraHay ca Ypkeom
Ceetor apxanhena laepuna
JawrTukena nocne 1994,

[o 1865-1869. roguHe y ceny cy Gwne pylweswHe crape
LUpKBE, Ha KojWMa j& nogwrdyTa HoBa upkea Ca. apxaqkena
Faepwna W npornaweda 3a wmadactwp. OGHOBY UpKBE W
MaHacTMpa noTnoMorac je B keea Muxanno Obpedoswh, ¥
MEHacTWpCKo| 3rpagW je ogMax OTBOPEHA M NpEa cpncka

WKONa 33 AeUy M3 OKOMHMX cana.




MUNICIPALITY OF GNJILANE

OMNWTHUHA MBUNAHE

Gnjilane — House of Viastimir Dimic, Stojana
Trajkovica Street, No. 19
Protected in 1980

Built in the 19! century.

Pasjane — Church of the Transfiguration
Protected in 1980

The original church was destroyed and restored on several
occasions. The present one was built in 1861.

The church was burnt down by order of Jashar pasha DZini¢
in 1867, on which occasion the Albanians made the mas-
sacre of Serbs.

The church was decoraded in al secco murals in the 19
century. The iconostasis is contemporary to the mural deco-
ration. A collection of 17t and 181" century icons is kept in
the church.

Pones - Fortress of Gradiste
Protected

Remains of the 141" century fortress have been preserved on
the hill overlooking the village.

Straia — Monastery with the Ruins of the
Church of St Nicholas
Protected in 1980

The site with the ruins of the 18M century church of
St Micholas the inhabitants of the village call the “monastery”.

MUNICIPALITY OF ISTOK

MNbunane - Kyka Bnactumupa [umuka
y ynuuyn Crojava Tpajkoeuha Bp. 19
JawTwkena 1980.

Warpakena je y XIX sexy.

I'Iacjarle - I.[pnaa Cs. l'lpecﬁpamel-ba
Jawrwheda 1980,

Upxea je w3 crapwjer nepwoga. Buwe nyta j@ pyweHa W
ofiHarmana. Cafgalura Upxkea notwde w3 1861. roguHe.

Upxsy je cnanwo Jawap-nawa Llwewk 1867, roguHe, a
Taga cy y H0) AnbaHyw waspwnne noxors Cpba.

Ocnukana je y XX Beky an cexo TeXHWKOM, Kaf je cnuKa
W WKOHOCTac, ¥ upkeW ce 4yea 30upka ukoHa k3 XV w
XVl pexa.

MoHew - MpaguwrTe, yTephere
SawTuheHo

OcTaum yTephersa cauysanu cy Ha Gpay waHag cena.

Crpaxa - MaHacTMp ¢ pyweBuHama upkee
Ce. Hukone
JawTtuheHd 1980.

Y cany ce Ha3MBa MAHACTMDOM MECTO HA KOME C@ Hanase
pyweewHe upkee Ce, Hukone ua XV sexa.

OMWTHHA WCTOK

15! category — Extraordinary importance

Crkolez — Church of St John the Baptist
SK 1380

1958/1980

Extraordinary importance

The church of St John in the old graveyard uphill fram the vil-
lage of Crkolez, about 15 km to the northeast of the village of

408

| kareropuja — WayaetaH 3Havaj

Upkones - Upkea Ce. JoeaHa lMpertede
CK 1380

19581990

Waysetan axava|

Upxea Ceevor Josawa Ha crapom rpofiney wadag cena
Lpkonesa, oko 15kM CEREpOMCTONHO 04 cena hypaxkosua,




MUNICIPALITY OF ISTOK

OMWTHUHA MCTOK

Durakavac, was built in 1355, It is an endowment of éelnik
Radoslav, whose grave can be found in the church, In
princess Milica's charter from 1395, the church is referred to
as a grant of Movak and his wife Vidosava to the athonite
monastery of St Panteleiman.

The church is a barrel-vaulted single-naved building, divided
by a transverse arch into a nave and a narthex. Cnly minor
fragments of the XIV century mural decoration have been
preserved. Frescoes from 1672-1673, in good condition were
painted by Radul, whose signature has been preserved in a
fresco inscription in the south window. The peculiarity of this
fresco ensemble is the use of vernacular Serbian in the titles.
Frescoes underwent restoration in 1972-1873. The present
iconostasis is compiled of old icons and the Royal Doors
taken from the old iconostasis, painted by Radul.

Up to 1952, a valuable collection of manuscripts from the
period between 13 and 16! centuries was kept in the
church. It is now kept in the treasury of the monastery of
Decani. Several icons from the nearby destroyed churches,
which are now kept in the church, were brought there after
1999.

Istok — Monastery of Gorio€ with the
Church of St Nicholas

SK 1378

1958/1990

Extraordinary importance

The ariginal church, which was probably built in the 14t cen-
tury, has not been preserved. The church was restored sev-
eral times: in the 16th, 18t and 20 centuries. Present
church was probably built in the 1gth cenfury. It got mural
decoration in the last decade of the 20t cenfury. The narthex,
belfry and the darmitories were rebuilt in the late 20 cen-
tury.

Eleven protected icons painted in the 18t 1710 and 18t cen-
turies are kept in the church, A valuable collection of manu-
scripts used to be kept in the monastery. Several manu-
scripts from this collection are now kept in the Public Library
in Sankt Petersburg.

The monastery is situaled in an area populated by the
Albanians.

nogurHyTa je 1355. rogwee. 3agywbuHa je qenHuka
Papocnaea, caxpareeHor y yHYTpaWH-0CTH xpama. ¥ nose—
MeW KHeruee Munnue ua 13095, upkea ce noMuibe Kao fap
Bojeoge HoBaka W weHe my Bugocase CBETOrOPCKOM Ma-
HacTipy Ca. MaxTenejMoua.

Upkea je jegvobpogHa, nonyolnw4acTo npecBefeHa W
NOTNOPHAM NYKOM NOAEMLEHA HE HAOC W npunpaty. Y
UpKBW CY cayyBaHW MaksW parMeHTH cnUkase gexopayw-
je w3 XIV pexa. [lobpo ouysaxe thpecke w3 1672-1673.
roguHe Hacnukao je wmajctop Pagyn, 4w je noTnwe
caqyeaHd ¥ (pecko HaTMWCY ¥ [yHOM npodopy. HaTtnuck Ha
hpEcKaMa cy Ha HapoAHOM |eaWKy, WTo nNpeacTaBna
PETHOCT W nocefHy BPEQHOCT OBE  (DPECKO-UEnWHE.
Dpecke Y KOHIepBMpaHe W pecTaypwpane 18972-1973.
WMKoHocTae je cacTaBMbeH Off CTAPWX WKOHAZ M LapoHwx
ABEpM Ca CTapor MKOHOCTECAa Koje je pagno cnvkap
Pagyna.

Y upxeu Ce. Josaua ce go 1952, roguse yyeana gparo-
ueHa 36upKa cTapux pyKonWca HacTanux y nepwogy og Xl
Ao XV eBexa, koja j@ npeMewTeHa ¥ SEYAHCKY PHIHULY.
Caga ce ¥ UPKBW HANA3W HEKOMWKO MKOHE M3 OOMMMHMX
pasopeHix Upkasa, goHecedwx nocne 1999. rogune.

Mcrok - MadacTtup Fopuoy ca uypkBom
Ce. Hukone

CK 1378

19581950

WaysataH 3Haqaj

Crapa uypxea Ce. Hukone, nogwrsyta y XIV Bexy, Hwje
cadysara. Ofvasreana je y XV, XVIIl w noweTtkom XX
pexa. [flaHawrka UpKBa |8 HajpepoBaTHWE carpakesa v
XVIIl sexy, Musonucana je Tokom nocnege feuenuje XX
BeKa.

Y ypken Cs. Hukone uqysa c©e [8AaHascT 3JaWTwWheHWx
wkoHa Hactandx Tokom XV XV w XVIll sexa. ¥ manac-
THpY je nocTojana w Gorata 30upka cpnckwx cpeg-
HOBEKOBHWN KHMra, Hewkonuko pywonuca w3 oBe abwpe
favac ce qyea y Hapoano] Gwbnuwoteun y MeTtporpany.

MaHacTHp ce HanasW y anbaHckom oKpyMessy.




MUNICIPALITY OF ISTOK

OMWTHUHA WCTOK

3" category — Protected

Belica — Church of St George
Protected in 1965

Built in the late 16t century on the foundations of a 14" cen-
tury church. It was rebuilt in the 17" and 18" centuries. and
again after the World War I1.

Remains of an old cemetery can be seen around the church.
Without protection.

MUNICIPALITY OF KACANIK

il kateropuja — 3awTnheHo

Benwua - Upkea Ce. hopha
SawTuhena 1965,

MoguriyTa je kpajem XV Bexa Ha TeMmerouma LUpkes w3
XIV croneka, Obxoemeeda je y XVII w XVIIl sexy, a notom
¥ nocne [pyror ceeTckor para.

Lipxea je okpysesa cTapus rpobreem.
Heobeabekena.

ONWTHUHA KAYAHWK

3'd category — Protected

Kacanik - Fortress of Kaljaja
Protected in 1967

The fortress was built in the 14™ century, but its present
appearance is the resull of a 16" century remodelling done
by the Turks. Large sections of the northern and eastern as
well as minor parts of the western and southern carpet walls
have been preserved, together with cylindrical tower
attached to the north wall (preserved up fo & m in height).

MUNICIPALITY OF KLINA

Il wateropuja — JawTwheHo

Kayanuk - Tephaesa Kamaja
JawTwheda 1967.

Tephkaea notvde ua X1V sexa, anv cy je TypuM npeangany
y XVl Bewy. Cauyeanw cy BehM fJenoBu cesepHor W
MCTOMHOM W MakbW JEBN0BM 3anagHor W jymuor Oegema. Ha
CEBEPOMCTONHOM YINY O4YBaHA |8 KyNa KPYXHE OcHoBe A0
BMCHHE 04 8 meTapa.

ONWTHHA KNHHA

15! category — Extraordinary importance

Budisavci - the Church of Transfiguration
SK 1396

1952/1990.

Extraordinary importance

An endowmant of king Milutin, built in the first half of the 14!h
century.

Patriarch Makarije had the church restored in 1568. It was
decorated in frescoes in 1568. The iconostasis and a part of
the murals (a representation of the Holy Virgin and the
Miracles of Christ in the sanctuary) were painted in 1874,

| kaveropuja — Waysetan 3Haqaj

Byaucasuyn - Upkea Mpeobpamera
XpwcTosor

CK 1396

19521980

WayaeTaH ava4a|

3agyxOuHa Kparsa MunyTuHa, NoOAWrHyTa y Npeoj nonoam-
Hi X1V Bexa.

O6HoBwo Jy je naTpujapx Makapwje 1568. rogvee. Lipkea je

HABONUCAHA 1568. VIKOHOCTAC W 480 3MOHUX ChWKa (npeg-
R
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MUNICIPALITY OF KLINA

ONMWTUHA KNWHA

The old dormitories and the refectory date from the 17" cen-
tury. In 1874, the dormilories were restored and a narthex
was added to the church. Mew dormitories were built in the
late 20" century.

The church and the frescoes underwent conservation treat-
ment.

The monastery is situated in an area populated by the
Albanians.

Pograde - the Church of Holy Doctors
Cosmas and Damian (Lower Church)
SK 1385

1958/1990

Extraordinary imporance

Built in the mid-16'M century,

Minor fragments of the original, 16' century fresco decora-
tion have been preserved, The earliest tombstones in the
Serbian cemetery surrounding the church date from the 16t
and 171" centuries. The church was reconstructed in 1966-
1867.

Without physical protection,

& T

80

crasa Boropoguue w Yyna Xpuctoea y ONTapcKOM Npoc-
Topy) HacTanw cy 1874, rogwHe,

Crapw kowauw » Tpnesapuja noguriyti cy ¥y AVIl sexy.
lopune 1874, kodauw cy ofHOBMEHM, a Y3 UpKBY je
npuavgasa npunpata. Hoev KoHauW cy rpakenu kpajem XX
BEKa.

KoHsepeayuja je obaBmexa Ha rpahesuHM W dhpeckama.
MaHacTvp ¢ Hanasw y anbaHckow oKpysersy.

Norpake - Lpkea Ce Bpa4a Ce. Koame
u famjana (Jowa upxea)

CK 1389

1958/1990

WayseTaH 3Haua)

MNogwrkyTa je cpeguHdom XV| Bexa.

Cauyysasi cy Mark hparMedTd NPEOGHTHOr MWBONWCA M3
XV pexa. Hajctapuju HagrpofHA CNOMEHWLM HA CPNCKOM
rpofimey oko ypkee notwdy w3 XVI w XVIl sexa. Lipkea je
pekoHcTpyWwcada 1966-1967. rogune.

Heobeabahaua,




MUNICIPALITY OF KOSOVSKA KAMENICA

ONWTHHA KOCOBCKA KAMEHWLA

15! category — Extraordinary importance

Mocare - Monastery of UboZac (Rdavac) with
the Church of the Presentation of the Holy
Virgin in the Temple

SK 1391

1955/1990

Extraordinary imporiance

Remains of a trefeil church and a monastery complax date
from the mid-14" century. The monastery was restored in
the 17 century.

The complex encompasses the church of the Presentation of
the Holy Virgin in the Templa, a relectory with a cellar, two
two-storied towers at the corners and porched dormitories.
Partial investigation and conservation was conducted
between 1963 and 1966.

Vaganes — Church of the Holy Virgin
SK 1390

1955/1990

Extraordinary importance

The church was built and decorated in frescoes in 1354-

| Kateropuja — MaysetaH 3Havaj

Mouape - ManacTup Y6oxay (Phasay)
ca upksom BoropogwuuHor Baeepetba
CK 1381

1955/1980

WayaeTaH 3xaval

OcTay TPHKOHXENHE MaHACTMPCKE UDKBE W KOMNNeKca
notudy wa cpepune X1V sexa. ¥ XVIl sexy maxactwp je
ofHoBMbEH,

Komnnexe ofyxsara upxkey Baeegewsa Boropoguue,
TpnesapWjy ca NOAPYMOM, ABE CNpaTHE yracHe Kyne W
KOHaKe ca TPeMOBMMa.

fendMuqHo jB WCTpaweHa W KowsepeupaWa 1963-1966.
TOAMHE.

BaraHew - Boropoguu4MHa upKsea
CK 1380

1955/1990

WayseTaH aHa4aj

WarpaheHa je v ocnukada 1354-1355, a KTWTOp j8 cpnckW

1355.

Its donor was the Serbian nobleman
DabiZiv with his brothers and parants.
Three inscriptions providing informa-
tion about the church and its donors
have been preserved in the church, |
Fragments of the original fresco deco- Ea
ration have been preserved in the [
narthex and the nave. Murals were
restored in the 16t century. In the mid-
19! century, the church was almost
completely destroyed. Conservation
works and the reconstruction were con-

ducted in 1963. ’

gnactenud fabwxve ca Gpahom
W pogutersuma. Cauysasa cy
TP HATMWCA O UPKBM M KTH-
TOpHMA.

Y Haocy W NpUnpaTt cauyBaHW
cy thparMeHTy NpBOGUTHOr CNW-
KapcTea, Mpecke cy 0OHOB-
reexe ¥ XVI sexy.

CpeguHom XIX Bexa xpam je
01O CPYLWEeH rOTOBD A0 TeME ba.
KowaepeaTopckw pajoen u pe-
KOHCTPYKUW[A  WM3BPLIEBHA  CY
1963, rogune.
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MUNICIPALITY OF KOSOVSKA KAMENICA ONWTHHA KOCOBCKA KAMEHWLA

31d category — Protected Il kateropuja — 3awrnkexo

Ajnovce — Monastery of Tamnica (Recane) AjHoBue - MaxacTup TamHuua (Peuane)
Protected in 1955 Jawtnked 1955.

Remains of the monastery date from the 131" and the 14"  Oerauw manactupa notudy 13 Xl w XIV sexa. Lpkea ce
centuries. CMaTpa npeTedoM MaHacTWpa Mpavadiye. Ha oqyBaHuM
The church is considered to be an anlecedent of Gradanica. ASNOBAMA MMBONMCA PACcNO3HA]Y Ce NUKOBM CTaposasert-—
Preserved parts of the mural decoration show the images of HWX NWHHOCTY npopoka Aspama v Cape, jegror apxanhena
the personages form the Old Testament: Abraham. Sarah, gn ¥ FWK HENO3HaTor Bnafapa.

Archangel, as well as the image of an unidentified ruler. LipKBa j@ [ENMMWYHO KOHIBPBMPEHA M WCTPAMEHA.

The church underwent partial investigation and conservation.

Berivojce — Monastery Globarnica with the Bepusojue - Manactup MnobapHuya
Church of St John ca ypkesom Ce. JoBaHa
Protected in 1963 JawTtuked 1963

Built in the late 16! or early 17!
cenlury,

The church was built of stone; it
is single-naved with simple deco-
rative elements. Fragmenis of
the late 16" or early 171 century
fresco decoration have been pra-
served.

e| Nogwrsyr jo wpajem XVI wunw
g nodetkom XVl epexa. LUpkea je
i 3mpana of kamexa y Bugy jeg-
H HoOpoaHe rpakeEnHe, CHPOMHOT
ykpaca. Ouysauum cy dpparmed-
™ dhpecaka c kpaja XVI wan
nodetka XVl seka.

§ Kowaepewpada je W obHOBrEEHA

The church underwent conserva- 1966-1967. roguue.

fion and restoration in 1966-
1867.

BoZevce - Prilepac (Prilepnica), a fortress Boxesue - Yrephewe lNpunenay
Protected (MpunenHuya)
3awTtuhexo

The fortress was used for defence and
was built in the 1411 and 15! centuries. It
belonged to the estates of the monastery
of Ravanica. The fortresses of Prizrenac
(the village of Brasaljce) and Prilepac
were the parts of the defence system of
Movo Brdo.

Prince Lazar Hrebeljanovié was barn in
Prilepac in 1329.

Yiephewe je warpakeso y XIV u XV
N4 sexy. Wmano je opGpambeny chymkumly.
Buno je y nocegy maxacTvpa PasBaduue.
1 Mpunenay » yTepketse MNMpuapeday (ceno
Gpacarsug) yuHrnK cy ogbpambenn Kom-
nnekc Hosor Bpaa.

¥ TMMpuwnenyy ce pogwo KHea [lazap
Kpebemanosrk 1329. roguxe.

wr_salobsane
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MUNICIPALITY OF KOSOVSKA KAMENICA OMNIWITHHA KOCOBCKA KAMEHWLIA

Donje Korminjane — Church of the Holy Virgin Oowe Kopmurawe — Lipksa
Protected after 1994 Ce. Boropogwue
3awTwkeHa nocne 1994,

The church was probably built at the
end of the 18" century. It is small,
with a floor slightly below the level of
the terrain surrounding the church.
The church was enlarged in the 19t
century. Amongst the fresco decora-
tion, a work by Avram Di¢ov and his
workshop, dating from 1870, there is
a fresco which shows an interesting
iconographic feature: St Christopher
with a dog's head.

Lpxea je carpakeda eepoBaTHO
kpajem XVl mexa, cxpomHOr
uarnega v AenUMWHHO yKonada y
seMmmy. Cpegrom XIX sexa je
npownpeHa. Haxold Tora ocnukan
je w thpecke ypagwo Aspam [n-
YOB CA CBOJMM CapagHJuMMa,
1870. rogwHe, Mehy dppeckama
naxksy npueEnadw npekas Ce.
Xpuctudiopa ca ncehoM rnasoM.

Veliko Ropotovo — the Church of Holy Benuko Ponotoso - Lipkea

Archangel Michael Cs. apxanhena Muxauna
Protected after 1994 SawTwheda nocne 1994

Built in the 2" half of the 19t cantury. The church is single- LIPK8a je casupana y apyro nonoanHm XIX sexa kao jeg-
naved with a semicircular apse. The mural decoration and HOOPOAH2 rpahesuna ¢ nonyKpyxHoM ancugom. Kusonnc
the icons on the iconostasis, all painted in 1861, are the Y UPKBW W MKOHe Ha WKoHocTacy pag cy sorpada Koc-
works of Kostadin and Ignjatije from Veles, TapuHa u Wrtbatija ua Beneca ua 1861. roguwe.

MUNICIPALITY OF KOSOVSKA MITROVICA ONWTHWHA KOCOBCKA MHUTPOBMLA

3rd category - Protected Il kateropuja - JawTtuhkeHo

Kocoecka Mutpoeuua
- 3rpaga 6uBler

{ Pyckor KoHaynara

y ynuuyu 3eneHropa

1 6p. 10

JawTtwkeqa 1978,

Kosovska Mitrovica —
Edifice of the former
Russian Consulate

in Zelengora Street,
No. 10

Protected in 1878

Built in the early 20t centu- MoguruyTa je nodetkom XX

ry.
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MUNICIPALITY OF KOSOVSKA MITROVICA

OMWTWHA KOCOBCKA MWTPOBMLA

Kosovska Mitrovica — House
in llije Biréanina Street, No. 17
Protected in 1978

Built in the 19t century.

It belongs to the type of symmelrical
urban house with a projecting central ter-
race on lhe upper floor and an open
porch in the ground floor.

Mazic — Mediaeval Complex
Protected in 1967

The complex dates from the 14t century. It encompasses
ruins of an inhabiled place gravitating towards Trepéa and
ramains of two Serbian Orthodox churches.

Stari Trg — Basilica of St Peter,
“Saxon Church”
Protected in 1966

The church dedicated to St Peter was built in the 13t centu-
ry as a part of a mediaeval setflement of the Saxon miners
and Catholic merchants from Kotor, Bar, Spiit and Venice. lis
remains show that it belonged to the type of three-aisled
Gothic basilicas and that it was one of the largest mediaeval
churches in Serbia. Two fresco layers can be distinguished in
the remains of mural decoration: one dating fro the 13th-14th,
the other from the 161 century,

Conservation works were conducted in 1967-1968.

Kocoscka Mutpoeuua - Kyka y
ynuuu Mnuje BupuaHuna 6p.17
JawTtukena 1978

Warpakexa je y XX sexy.

Mpunaga THNY cUMeTpMyHe rpagcke kyhe
C WMCTYDEHWMM LUEBHTPANHWM YapiakoM Ha
CRpaTy ¥ ajatoM (OTBOPEHWM TpEMoM) y
NPUIEMIBY.

Maxuk - CpegrbOBEKOBHM KOMNNeKc
Sawtuhen 1967

Y ceny ce HanNase OCTAUW CPEHOBEKOBHOM KOMNMEeKca
£a pylwesuHama Hacersa Koje je rpasuThpanc Tpenud W
ocTauMMa fBe CpNcke NPABOcNaBHe UPKBE W3 Tor Bpe-
MEaHa,

Crapu Tpr - Baamnuka Cs. Metpa,
+CallKka upkea"
Jawrtukena 1966.

Moceekeda je Ce. MeTpy W npunagana je HaceobWHw cpeg-
HOBEKOBHMX pyaapa Caca M Tprosaua Kavonwka W3
Koropa, Bapa, Crinwta w Beneuwje. Octaun nokasyjy Aa je
npunagana Tany TpoOpogHux rotckvx Gazvnuka ¥ Guna
jeaHa of HajeehMx cpeflboBeKOBHWX rpakeswHa. Ocrauw
fhpecaka nokasyjy Aa je ocnukada ¥ gea Haepara, y Xlll-
KV n XV Bexy.

KoHaepeayuja je waspwesa 1967-1968. roguHe.




MUNICIPALITY OF LEPOSAVIC

OMNWTWHA NENOCABHTH

3" category — Protected

Ceranjska reka — Remains of the Church of
St Paraskeve and a marble statue
Protected in 1964

In the place known as Mramor, remains of a 14" century
church, an Anfique stela and a Roman female stalue were
found.

Lesak — Church “Borjani”
Protected in 1971

The church dating from the 168" ar 1710 century is located in
the hamlet of Kamen.

Vraéevo — Church of Holy Doctors
Cosmas and Damian
Protected

Built around 1316.

The church was burnt down after the Battle of Kosovo, to be
restored in the second half of the 16" century. It was subse-
quently demalished in the 17! and 18t century.

Il kateropuja — awTnkeno

Lieparscka peka — Octayu upkee Ceete
MeTke ca MEPMEPHUM KWNOM
3awTukeHa 1964,

Ha mectd 3sadoM Mpamop Hanase ce OCTauW UDKBE W3
XIV veka, awtwuxa wagrpofMa crena v puMcka wewcka
cratya.

Newak - upma ..Enpjanu"
Jawrwheda 1971.

Y aaceoxy Kamed Hanasw ce upkea wa XVI wnn XVl sexa.

Bpaueso — Llipkea Ce. Bpaua Kyame
“ OamjaHa
3awTukeHa

Upxea je nogurHyTa oko 1316, roguxe.

Cnamexa nocne Kocoscke OuTee, ofHoBreeHa je ¥ Apyroj
nonoeuHr XV, anu je y XVIl w XVIIl sexy noHoso pywena.
Moxoso je@ nogurHyTa 1860, a

The church was rebuilt in 1880. In
1863, the first Serbian school with
a kitchen in the region was founded
under its auspices. The school was
burnt down in 1876, lo be reslored
in 1889, In 1912, the school was
burnt down cnce again, while the
church was plundered.

A representation of Christ Panto-
kralor, the work of an unknown
painter, was preserved in the vault
of the narthex. The iconostasis was
made in 1890,

MUNICIPALITY OF LIPLJAN

1863. npM UpKBW je OCHOBaHa
NpEE CPNCKa LIKONA ca KyxW-
HOM Y OBAM Kpajeeuma. Cna-
meexa je 1876, a obHoBmeHa
1889. rogwHe. |lUkona je cna-
/eeHa 1912, roguwe, a upkea
ONrea4KaHa.

Y ceofy npunparte caqyBaMa je
3naHa cnwka Xpwcra MaWto-
Kparopa HenosHaror majcropa.
WxonocTac je wapaked 1899
roguHe.

ONWTHUHA NHUNTBAH

15t category — Extraordinary importance

Lipljan — Church of the Presentation of the
Holy Virgin in the Temple

SK 1392

1949/1990

Extraordinary importance

The first church at this site was built in the 12" century,
Present church was probably built in the time of king Milutin,
to be restored in the 16! cantury. Masonry iconostasis was
made in the 16" century restoration. The original, 14! cen-
tury murals are preserved in fragments, The church got new
mural decoration in 1621.

| kateropuja — Waysetan aHavaj

Nunmwad — Upkea BoropogwunHor Baeepetba
CK 1382

19481990

WayseTan axavaj

Mpea upksa Ha osoMm MmecTy nogurHyTa je y X1 eexy.
ApXMTEKTYDE CAAALIKE LDKBE YKNANA o8 Y CTUN apXMTeK—
Type W3 goba kpaea MunyTuHa. 3WMQaHW  MKOHOCTAC
napaked je y Bpeme obuose y XVI sewy. MpsobuTHo
cnukapcTeo ua XIV sexa genwmuqHo je cauysaxo. Mocne
ofxome y XV| Bexky novenc (@ HOBO OCNWKaBame, Koje je
aappweHo 1621. roguHe.

A E—————
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MUNICIPALITY OF LIPLJAN ONWTHHA NUMNIEAH

Conservation works were conducled between 1955 and Kowzepeaumja je ofiasmeHa 1955-1958. roguue.
1958.

3" category - Protected Il kateropuja — 3awTuheHo

Dobrotin — Church of St Demetrius fobpotun — Lpkea Ce. [umutpuja

Protected JawTukena

Built in the 15! half of the 19" century, Warpakeua je y npecj nonosukn XIX sexa.

The church is single-naved. Frescoes in s interior were  JanwofpogHa je rpakeeuna, ¥ Kojoj je 1826. dipecke paguo
painted by Kostadin from Veles in 1826. KocTagwH wa Beneca.

Gornja Gusterica — Church of St Elias Moprea MNywrepuya — Lipkea Cs. Unuje
Protected in 1967 JawTtuhena 1967,

Mopen pexe je upKeMuTe ca ocrauywma upxee Cs. Mnuje
w3 XVIl sexa v pyweswHama upkee Ca. Mpeuncte Boro-
poAMUe. OKpymeHe cTapam rpofrsem.

Aemains of the 171" century church of St Elias and ruins of
the church of the Holy Virgin, surrounded by and old ceme-
tery, are situated by the river.
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MUNICIPALITY OF LIPLJAN

ONWTHUHA NHUMNIEAH

Lipljan — Old Primary School
Protected in 1983

Nunmwan — Crapa ocHOBHAa wWkKona
3awtuheda 1983

Built in the 19 century.

The building erected in the yard of the church
of the Presentation of the Holy Virgin in the
Temple was originally used as a dormitory.
Since 1866, until 1927 it was housing a
schiool.

It belongs to the type of ground-floored hous-
@s characteristic of the region of Kosovo.

Slovinje — Church of St John
Protecled in 1966

Built in the period between the 14! and the 16' century.

Only the foundations of the church have been preserved. The
Albanians pulled it down to use the building material for the
construction of a mosque,

Warpatera je y XIX sexy.

Camgada je y nopTM upkee
Basegersa Boropogwue npeo-
{ OUTHO K30 KOMAK, NONOBUHOM
XIX Beka noctaje wxona, koja

pagn op 1866-1927. rogwHe.

MpUnaga TUNY KOCOBCKMX Npw—
3eMrbyWa.

Cnoeure — Upkea Ce. JoBaHa
3awTwhena 1966,

Warpakera je y nepwony sameky XIV u XV| sexa

Of upkee cy cayyBaHW camo Temersw. Anfamun cy je
NOPYWKNKW W MaTEpHjan WCKODHCTHNK 3a Warpagty LaMu-

Slovinje — Monastery with the Church of
5t George
Protected in 1967

The monastery was founded in the 14" century. Jashar

pasha DEini¢ had it destroyed to use the material for the con-
struction of bridges across the river of Sitnica.

MUNICIPALITY OF NOVO BRDO

Cnoeuwe — MaHactup ca ypkeom Ce. hopha
SawTtuhen 1967,

MaHacTup je ocHosad y XIV sexy.

Cpywwuo ra je noqetkom XIX eexa Jawap-nawa Llunank ga
6u 0f matepujana 3wgac MocTose Ha CUTHAUM,

OMNWTHHA HOBO BPAOO

15t category — Extraordinary importance

Movo Brdo — Mediaeval Fortress
SK 1393

1948/1980

Extraordinary importance

Mediaeval fortress with a settiemeant at the top of Mala plani-
na, between Prilepnica and Kriva Reka was founded in the
garly14™ century. In the time of its foundation, Nova Brdo
was the major mining and urban centre in the mediaeval

| kateropuja — Wayzerad awavaj

Hoeo Bpgo - CpeprwoBexoeHa Tephaea
CK 1393

1948/1990

WayaeTtaH 3xava)

YTephenn cpefie0BEKOBHM TPaf Ca HACeMeM Ha Bpxy
Mane nnaxuHe, wamely Mpunendule W Kpuee Pexe, ocHo-
Bad je novetkom XIV sexa. ¥V epeme ochueansa Guo je

ET———
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MUNICIPALITY OF NOVO BRDO

ONWTHUHA HOBO BPOO

Serbian state. During the rule of emperor Du&an, there was a
mint in Novo Brdo. Since 1349, gold coins with the name of
the city were minted.

The city was seized by the Turks in 1455. It was deserted in
the early 17" century. The lower town housed an urban set-
tlement with a church dedicated to St Nicholas and a necrop-
olis.

Archaealogical research and conservation works were con-
ducled between 1952-1969,

3" category — Protected

Bostane — Remains of the Church of the
Holy Virgin
Protected in 1984

On the remains of the 14 or 15™ century church of the Holy
Virgin of Javor, in the vicinity of Novo Brdo, deslroyed by the
Turks, in the mid-19" century a little church was built,

Bostane — Remains of the Saxon Church
Protectad in 1984

Remains of the so-called Saxon (Latin} church, built in the
1417 gr the 15! cantury, founded by the Saxon miners have
been preserved in the village. According to certain sources
from Dubrovnik, this church can be identified as Santa Maria
di Nouwomonte di Dogni Targ. Preserved fresco fragments
show inscriptions in two languages - the Latin and the Old
Serbian.

The church was destroyed in the late 17! and early 18th
century, during the war between Austria and the Ottoman
Empire.

B3

Hajpehe pyAapcko MECTO Yy Cpefr-0BEKOBHO| cpnckol Ap—
WEBW M HajaHavajHnje ypbano cpeguwiTe,

Y epesme yapa [ywasa Ty je pagvMna KOBHWUA HOBUA, a 04
1348, wyjy ce W rpowesd ca HaaweoM rpaga. Typud oy
3ayaend rpag 1455 a Hanywred je nodeTkom XVIl sexa.
Y powsem rpagy OMND je rPagcKo Haceme ca rNaBHoM
upkeoM Ce. HWKOne W HEeKpONonomM.

Apxecnoluka MCTREMMBAKA W KoH3epeauwja obasfbenw cy
1952-1969. roguHe.

I kareropuja — 3awTrheHo

BocraHe — Octauw BoropoguunHe upkee
SawTuhesw 1984,

Ha octaymma crape upkee Ce. boropoguue Jasopcke, Koja
c2 Hanaswna y Onwvawew Hoeor Bpaa W kojy cy Typuw
cpywwne cpegudom XIX Bexa, noguriyTa je Hoea upkea
CHpOMHOT Warnega.

bocrave — Octayw ,Cawke” ypxse
JawTukenn 1984,

Y ceny ce Hanase ocrtauyn T2e. Cawke™ (Narwucke) upkee,
nogurHyTe y XIV wnu XV eexy, koja je gobuna Have no
Cacwma. [Mpema AyOpoBaykMm MIBOPWMA, 080 j@ Upkea
Sania Maria di Nouomonte di Dogni Targ. Casysanw dhpar—
MEHTH (ppecaka yKasyjy fa cY HaTnWcw Ha rMMa faBo-
je3nyHK, CT3pOCPNCKM W NaTHHCKM.

Lpkea je ywwwtexa kpajem XVII u noserkom XVII sexa,
33 BpeME BENWKUX AyCTPH|CKO-TYPCKMX parTosa.



MUNICIPALITY OF OBILIC

ONWTHHA OBWMNWTR

3" category — Protected

Babin Most — Church of the Veil of the Holy
Virgin
Frotected

The new church, bullt in the 20" century, is situated in the
midst of an old Serbian graveyard. It is built upon remains of
an earlier church believed to have been bullt by Princess
Milica as a mausoleum, to house the relics of the Serbian
noblemen killed in the battle of Kosove.

In 1827, a new church was attached to the
ruins of the sanctuary. The section built in 1927
was in 1984 replaced by a new construction,

After the World War |, bones of the Serbian sol-
diers killed during the war were buried around
the church,

MUNICIPALITY OF ORAHOVAC

il kateropuja — 3awTukeHo

Babus Moct - Lipkea Mokposa
Mpeceete Boropogwue
3awrukeHa

Hoea upkea, warpakeda y XX Bexy, HANasM ce y cpeguwTy
cTapor cpnckor rpobsa. Warpakewa je Wa octayama cra-
pije UpkBe, KOjY je, N0 npeaaksy, nNOgWrNa KHerna
Munuua kao May3ons| ¢ MOWTWMA KOCOBCKWE jyHaka. Ya
pylweskHe onTapckor npoctopa 1927. roguwse gorpakeda je
HoBa upwea. [feoc w3 1827,
3AMEHEH jE HOBOM KOHCTPYKUW-
jom 1984, rogwHe. Mocne Mpeor
| CBETCKOr para, nopej oBe UDKBE
CANPAHEHE Cf KOCTH  CPRCKMX
PaTHHKE WITUHYNMY Y TOKY para.

ONWTHHA OPAXOBAL

15! category - Extraordinary importance

Velika Hoca — Church of St John
SK 1395

1958/1980

Extraordinary importance

Built in the 13114 century. It was restared in the late 16t
century.

| kateropuja — Wayserad aHavaj

Benuka Xoua - Lpkea Cs. JoBaHa
CK 1335

1958/1990

WayaaTaH axaqa|

Warpatexa y XII-XIV sexy. Obwoaresa je kpajem XVI
BEKa.
_——




MUNICIPALITY OF ORAHOVAC

OnNWTHHA OPAXOBAL

Fragments of the 141" century fresco decoration have been
preserved on the southern wall of the nave and in the aftar
apse. The rest of the mural decoration dates from 1580s. The
iconostasis is composed of several parts dating from different
epochs. The Royal Doors are probably a 168" century work,
Partial conservation and restoration treatment of the murals
was undertaken in 1974/1975.

Velika Hoéa — Church of St Nicholas
SK 1394

1958/1990

Extraordinary importance

Built in the 14" century.

The church was restored in the 16! century, about 1577,
when it also got new mural decoration and iconostasis. Three
icons from the Sovereign row of the iconostasis, painted by
famous painter Longin, have been preserved: Christ
Pantokrator, Holy Virgin Hodegetria and the icon of the
church's patron St Micholas, and can now be seen in the
church of St Stephen in Velika Hoéa. Present iconostasis,
dating from 1825/1826, is the work of Petar Filipovié from
Galicnik.

Mural decoration underwent resloration between 1970 and
1875,

DparMeHTH wuBonuca vz XV Bexa cauyeanw cy ce Ha
fy#MoM 3wgy Waoca w y onTapeko] ancwgw. Cae octanm
WMBONMC noTHYE M3 ocampecetwx rogwda XVI Beka.
WMkoHocTac je KOMNOHOBEH Off HEKONWKO ABnoBa W3
pasnuuuTie  nepuopa. Llapcwe nsepw cy  BEpoBaTHO
Hactane y XVI sexy.

Jenauwuna kousepeauuja v pecTaypaywja decaka uape-
Aexa ja 19741975, roguHe.

Benuka Xo4a — Upkea Ce. Hukone
CK 1394

1958/1990

WayseTtaH 3Haug]

Carpatena je y XIV sexy.

Lipkea je ofHoRreeHa u noHoeo ocnukada y XV sexy, oko
1577. rogume. ¥ wcTo Bpeme nosMatk cnwkap JloWriH
OCnikae je wkoHoctac. MpecToHE WKOHE C3 TOT WKOHOC-
Taca (Xpwcta [Mawrokpartopa, Boropogwue Ogwrutpuje M
narpoda xpama Ce. Hwwone) caga ce wanase y upkew
Ce. Credhana. MkoHOCTaC KoM e cafa Hanasu y UpKeW
Ce. Huwone geno je Netpa ®unenoswha ua FanuyHuka W
HacTao je 1825/1826. roguHe,

KoHsepeauuja wuBonMca wasegeda je 1970-1975. roguHe.




MUNICIPALITY OF ORAHOVAC

ONWTHHA OPAXOBAL

ard category — Protected

Velika Hoca — Church of St Luke
Protected in 1967

Built in the 14" and restored in the 16 century.

Fragments of the 16" century mural decoration have been
preserved.

The church underwent reconstruction in 1985.

Tombstones from the period between the 16! and the 180
caenturies can be seen in the churchyard.

il kateropuja — 3awTtuheno

Benwka Xoua — Upkea Ce. Jlyke
3awTnhesa 1967.

WMarpakeua je y XIV, a ofHosrsena y XVI eexy.
Cavypanu cy thparmedTi sueonwca ma XV sexa.
Lipkea je pexkoHcTpywcada 1885, roguue.

Ha rpofroy OKO UpKBE Ccauyysand cy ce HagrpobHu
cnomesayy w3 nepwoga og AV go XIX sexa.

Velika Hoca — House of the
Hadzispasic¢ Family
Protected in 2001

The house was built between 1830 and 1835 and renovated
in 1860

The house of the HadZispasic family is the most representa-
tive object of residential architecture in Vellka Hoda. The
house was designed upon typical scheme adopted for hous-
es from the suburban zone of Prizren.

Benuwka Xouwa — Kyhka Xaywcnacuha
JawTtwheda 2001.

Carpakeua je namely 1830. v 1835, a pexosupana 1B60.
roguHe,

Kyha nopoguue Xaywcnach j@ HajpenpeseHTaTHBHUM 00—
jekat ctambeHe apxutexType Y Benukoj Xouw. Mpakexa je
no y3opy Ha Kyhe w3 npuapeHckor nogrpaha.

a1



MUNICIPALITY OF CRAHOVAC

ONWTHHA OPAXOBAL,

Velika Hoca - Memorial Tower of
Lazar Kujundzic
Protected in 2001

The memorial tower was built in 1936 upon the remains of a
kulla (residential tower) in which Lazar Kujundié and his
companions, famous komitadji, were killed by the Turks and
the local Albanians on the Ascension-day in 1805, Stone sar-
cophagus with the remains of the killed komitadji can be seen
on the ground-fioor.

Velika Hoéa — Metochy of the Monastery of
Decani
Protected in 1997

The complex of the metochy is enclosed by a high stone wall
and encompasses the lodgings, the winery and the old lodg-

ings presently turned into the chapel of St Tryphon.

Benuka Xoya — MemopujanHa xyna
Nazapa Kyjynyuha
Jawrtukena 2001.

Mewmopijanua kyna je nogurHyta 1936. roguHe Ha ocTauw-
wma kyne v kojoj cy Nazapa KyjyHuwha u werose cabopue,
yyseve komuTe, Ha Cnacoegad 1905. rogude younw Typuw
W AnbaHuyw. Capkodiar ¢ NOCMPTHUM ocTauuma youjeHnx
KOMMTa Hanaaw ce y npuasmmsy kyne.

Benuka Xoua — Qeqaunxu MEeTox
JawTtuken 1987

Y KOMNNeKcy MBTOXE, ONAcAHOM BWCOKOM KaMEHOM orpa-
AOW, Hanase ca. KOHaW, BMHMUA W CTap¥ KOHaK, AaHac
kanena Ce. Tpudwywa.




MUNICIPALITY OF ORAHOVAC ONWTWHA OPAXOBAL

Velika Hoca — Winery of St Stephen’s Church Benuka Xo4a — Bunuya upkse Cs. Credhana
Protected in 1998 SawTwheda 1998,

Present object was built in the 18" century. It is in ruinous MocTojeka arpaga nogurkyTa je y XVIII sexy. ¥ nowem je
condition. cTamsy.

MUNICIPALITY OF PEC OMWTHHA NER

1%! category — Extraordinary importance | kareropuja — WMaysetaH sHauaj

Gorazdevac — Church of St Jeremiah lNopawpgesay — Lipkea Cs. Jepemuje
SK 1308 CK 1398
1958/1990 19568/1980

Extraordinary importance MayzeTaH 3Haua|

Built in the late 16" and the early 17t century. It is the only OAMTHyTa je kpajem XVI u noverkom XVIl sexa. To je

cottage church in the region, jeauna ypkea Gpenapa y oBoj oGnacTw.

After a tradition, it was built by Srbljaks {the population origi- Mo npegamsy, Upkey cy TarpapU Cphreaun (gocerseHit—
nating from the regions up the river of Lim, which migrated to 4 W3 roprer Toka [lama, koju cy ce y Metoxujy Aocenunu
Metohija in 1737/1738). 173711T38).

The church underwent conservation in 1997. Konsepeaunja je ofasmena 1997. roguwe.

It is situated in a Serbian enclave. Hanasan ce y cpncko] eHKnasw.




MUNICIPALITY OF PEC

ONwWTUHA NER

Pe¢ - Monastery of the Patriarchate of Pec
SK 1370

1947/1990

Extraordinary importance

The main church in the complex, dedicated to the Holy
Apostles was probably built in the time of archbishop Sava |
and completed by 1235, It was meant to be the mausoleum
of the Serbian prelates. In the course of the 14" century, two
churches replacing the ariginal parecclesia were attached to
the sides of the church of Holy Apostles: 5t Demetrius to the
north and Holy Virgin Hodegetria to the south. Contemporary
to the latter are the exonarthex encompassing the fronts of all
three churches, and the small church of St Nicholas. It was

Nek — ManacTup Nekka natpujaplumja
CK 1370

1947/1990

Wayaetad 3xaqa)

CnasHa MaHacTWpcKka upkea, noceekeda CeatiM anoc-
Tonuma, rpakeda je y Bpeme apxwenuckona Case | w
saEpwena Ao 1235. MNogwruyTa je ca Mvurky Aa Gyae
May3aonej cpnokdx Upkeenux npenata. Tokow X1V sexa, ya
fioyHe augoee ypwee CeeTHX anocTona NOgWIHYTE oy ABe
UpKBe Ha mecTy paHvjux napaknwca: Ce. [umuTpuja wa
cesepHoj v Boropogwue OpwruTpuje Ha jywHoj. Wcrospe-
meHo ca BoropoguywHoMm upxkeowm carpakese cy W npunpa-
Ta, Koja obyxpaTa npoqerba CBE TPW LPKBS, W Kanena




MUNICIPALITY OF PEC

ONWTHHA NER

also in the 1410 cantury that the see
of the archbishop was transferred
to Pac.

The churches of the maonastery of
the Patriarchate of Pe¢ were on
several occasions severely dam- B
aged in the military missions of the ¥
Turks since the end of the 14t cen-
tury. In the second halt of the 16t
century, patriarch Makarije took
over a large-scale restoration of the
churches and the narthex.

The inner walls of the churches of
the monastery of the Patriarchate
of Pec were decorated in frescoes.
The church of Holy Apostles got its ks
fresco decoration about 1260.
Subsequent works on ils mural
decoration took place in 1300,
around 1350 and on two occasions
in the 17t century. The first layer of frescoes in the church of
St Demetrius dates back 1o 1345, while the second layer was
painted by Georgije Mitrofanovic in 1618/1620, The church of
the Holy Virgin Hodegetria got its frescoes before 1337. The
exonarthex shows two layers dating from the 14" and 16!
centuries, Frescoes in the little church of St Micholas were
painted by famous painter Radul in 16731674,

The churches of the monastery of the Patriarchate of Pec
reached the liberation from the Ottoman rule in very poor
condition. Minor restoration works were taken over in 1920,
while a thorough reconstruction and consolidation was done
as late as 1931/1932 by architect BPurde BosSkovic.
Subsequent consarvation and restoration campaigns in 1960
and 1981-1984 were conducted by Dr Milka Canak-Medic,

Conventual buildings date from the 19 and 20 canturies.

MUNICIPALITY OF PODUJEVO

Ce. Hukone. ¥ XIV sexy jo u ce-

OMWITE apXWenMCKOna MPEeHeceHo
y Nek

Lipkee mawactupa Mekke natpw-
japwwje cy og kpaja XIV Beka
BUIIE NyTa nNpeTpnens Benuka
owTehera ¥ TYPCKUM paTHAM No-
xoguma. Y apyro] nonosmes XV
BEKA naTpujapx Makapwje je npe-
Ay3ec Benwky ofHOBY UpKasa M
npunpare.

YuyTpawsoct upkasa [ekke
natpvjapwwje ykpawesa je dpec-
Kama., Mueonuc ypxse CeeTwx
anoccTona Hactac je owo 1260
roguHe, a noHOBD C©8 CNWKAEND
1300, oko 1350, W ¥ gea Haepa-
Ta Tokom XVIl sexa. Mpew cnoj
thpecaka y upksn Ce. [lumwtpwja
HAcTao je oko 1345, rogude, 00K j@ ApyrY Cnoj chwkao
leoprvje Mwtpochanoswh 1619/1620. Lipkea Boropoguue
OaurnTpuvje ocnvkana je npe 1337, Y npunpatn ce Takohe
Buge aea cnoja tpecaka - wa X1V v XV| pexa. Dpecke
¥ Kanenu ypxee CB. HWKONE HACNWKAD | NO3HATKH CRWKap
Pagyn 16731674, roguue.

Upkee Mekke naTpujapwuje cy Y Se0Ma noWweM CcTarky
Aoyexane ocnobokewe of Typocke eBnacte. Make
nonpaexe cy ypakewe 1920. rogwHe, a feTarcHy pekoH-
CTPYKUM]Y W KOHCONMAauWjy objexata ofiasuo jB apxuTeK-
Ta Byphe bowkoewh 1931/1932, Kacuuje Kou3epBaTopcke
W pecTaypaTopoke pagose, u3 1960. v 1981-1984. roguue,
Boguna je ap Munxa Yamak-Meguh.

MasacTupcke arpage nogurHyTe cy TokoM XIX » XX pexa.

OnNWTHHA NOAYJEBO

3" category - Protected

Belasica — Fortress of Vrhlab
Protected in 1958

Built in the 13th-14th centuries.

Remains of the fortress, mentioned in 1302 in the
contract between king Milutin and the authorities
of Dubrovnik. A section of the carpet wall and a
tower preserved are believed to have been a par
of the defence system of king Milutin's summer
residence,

Il kareropuja — JawTuheHo

benacuya — Yrephewe Bpxnab
SawTtukexo 1958

Mogurwyto je v X=XV sexy.

| Op yTephexor wacensa koje ce 1302. rogude

NOMWHE Y yroBopy wamely kpama Me-
nyTeHa ¥ [lyGpoByada, Ha NOKanuTeTy cy
cayysani Oegem W Kyna, 33 Koje ce cwma-
Tpa ga cy OWnM 4e0 3AWTMTHOr cWvcTema
neTer ABOPA Kparba MUMYTWHA.
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MUNICIPALITY OF PRISTINA

ONWTHUHA NPHUWITHHA

19! category — Extraordinary importance

Gracanica — Monastery of Gracanica with the
Church of the Dormition of the Holy Virgin
SK 1367

194711880

Extraordinary imporiance

Built in the 2" decade of the 14'" century.

Five-domed cross-in-square church, with a large exonarihex
is considered to be one of the most important monuments of
the Byzantine architecture of the 15! half of the 141 century.
The frescoes were painted by Michael and Eutichios in 1321,
The major part of the frescoes in the narthex ware painted in
1570, during the restoration ordered by patriarch Makarije
Sokolovic. Fragments of the 14th century murals are also
presenved.

An important collection of icons made from the 14t century
onwards, is kept in the monastery.

Conservation works have been in the course since the
1970s.

* War operations (bombing and shelling) in the immediate
vicinity of the monastery during the NATO intervention in
1999, caused serious damages of frescoes, as well as the
cracks in the foundations of the church.

E-
"
i
i
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| kateropuja — Waysetan axava

MpayaHuya — MaHacTup MpauaHuua

ca upkeom Ycnewa MNpeceete Boropoguue
CK 1367

1947/1990

WayaetaH axadg]

MawacTip ca upkeom Yenerwsa bBoropoguue, 3afywGuna
Kparba MunyTwHa, warpaked je y apyroj geuenwjn XIV
geka. MMeTokynonHa rpakesMHa ©a  BENWKOM  CNOMHOM
NpUNpaToM CMATPa C8 BPXYHCKWM OCTBAPEHEM apXUTeK-
Type w3 npee nonosuHe XIV Bexa y BUIAHTWjCKOM CBETY.

@pecke Cy PRgMNY GBCPCKW cnukapn Muxawno v Esmwxwje
1321. roguHe.

Y npunpartw cy caqyeavW thparmenT cnukaperea wa XIV
Beka, Aok eehuHa dipecaka notwse W3 foba obHose
Marapwja Cokonoewha, 1570, roguHe.

MaHacTup Yyea aHavyajHy 36KMpKY WKOMA 0 CBOM HAcTaHka
AD MOAEPHWX BpeMEHa.

Konsepealuja apxWTexkType W CNWKApCTea Tpaje of cefam-
AeceTvx roguHa XX sexa.

‘bombapaoease M rpaHaTupare y GNMavHW LUPKBE TOKOM
HATO pejctasa 1999. roguHe wW3asgano je  oadurbaa
owTeharsa Ha (pecKaMa W CTEOPUNO MYKOTHHE ¥ TeMerby
upkea,




MUNICIPALITY OF PRISTINA

ONWTWHA NPULLTAHA

ard category — Protected

Badovac — Remains of the Monastery of
Vojsilovica
Protected in 1967

The monastery was built in the 1411 century and was dedicat-
ed to St Basil. The complex encompasses remains of the
church, dormitories and a well, an important element of the
monastery cult.

Balabane — Remains of the Church
Protected in 1966

Remains of the church with a narthex, built between the 14th
and the 16t century.

Fresco fragments and remains of a belfry have also been
preserved,

The church was surrounded by a cemetery.

Laplje Selo — Caéa's Water-mill
Protected after 1994

Built before 1830,

One of 28 water-mills built on the river of Gradanka between
Gomje Dobrevo and Labljan since the
18™ until the early 20" century. In
1830, it was bought by Tanasko
Javic. It is spacious and has two sep-
arate compartments - for the milling
mechanism, which has two millstones
and two horizontal wheels, and a
room for the miller.

Pristina — Edifice of the Metropoly and the
First Serbian School
Protected in 1961

Built in 1869,

The building is a typical exam-
ple of the traditional Balkan
architecture. Between 1951/52
and 1988, it was housing the
Museum of Kosovo. After a
thorough reconstruclion it was
used by the Institute for the
Research of the Culture of the
Serbs. In 1999, the Institute
was moved lo Leposavic.

Susica — Church of St Demetrius
Protected

Built in the 14" century.
In the early 19th century, the church was pulled down by
order of Jashar pasha D2ini¢. A part of the material of which

il kateropuja — 3awTukeHo

Bapgosay — Octauw maHacTupa Bojcunosuue
3awTwhenn 1967,

MoguruyT je v XIV sexy.
Manactip j@ Gwo noceeked Ce. Bacwnwjy. Qo gaWac cy

CEYYBEHW OCTALW UDKBE, KOHaKa W Kanyhepckw cTygewal,
BaMAH @NEMEHT MaHACTHPCKOT KynTa.

Banabaxe - Octauym Uypkse
Sawrwhesn 1966.

Octayw upkee ca npunpatom w3 XIV-XVI Bexa ca oqysa-
HUM thparMedTuMa dpecaka W OCTaUWME 3B0HMKAE.

Oko ypkee ce Hanasw rpobmne,

Nanme Ceno — YauumHa sogeHuua
3awTtukeHa nocne 1994,

Warpakexa je npe 1830. rogwme,

JegHa of 28 sogennya Wa peuw lpasanki, HacTanux of
XVIll go novetka XX Bexa Ha noTeay
og lopwer [fOobpesa Ao Nabmada.
YauwHa BOJeHWUA warpakeHa je npe
1830. rogwHe, Kaga je kynyje TaHacko
Josuk, [lpocTpase ocxoBe, ca npoc-
TOPOM 33 MEXEHW3aM W BOOEHWHAPCKOM
cofioM, MMa ABa BOJEHWHKA KameHa M
[ABA XOpMIOHTANHA Kona.

MpuwTHHa — 3rpaga Mutpononuje
W lNpee cpncke wkKone
3awrwheda 1961.

MogureyTa je 1869. rogwHe.
drpaga npunaga Tuny Tpagu-
yuoHanHe GankaHcke apxuTex-
Type. ¥ arpagw je og 1951/52-
1988, Owo My3e| Kocoea, HakoH
Yera je WIsplieHa TeMerHa pe-
KOHCTRYKUM[A W ¥ 3rpagy cMeuw-
TeH MHCTWTYT 33 npoyvasare
kyntype Cpba, ko je 1999,
uamewTted y lNenocasuh,

Cywuuya - Lpkea Ce. fumutpuja
SawTwheHa

MoguriyTa j@ noveTkom X1V Bexa.

Lpxsy je cpywno novetkom XIX sexa Jawap-nawa Lnsuk
Te——1
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MUNICIPALITY OF PRISTINA

ONWTHHA NPHULWUTHHA

it had been built was used for the construction of the bridges
near Liplian and Vragolija.
The church was rebuilt in 1991.

Saskovac — Remains of the Church of
St Paraskeve, “Celije 5askovacke”
Protected in 1966

Built in the 14! cantury.

Until the end of the 17t century, patriarchs and bishops of
the restored Palriarchate of Pec were paying frequent visits
to it

Saskovac — Veletin, Fortified City
Protected in 1966

Built in the 9th-10th century.

Remains of the mediaeval fortress mentioned in the charter
that can be seen on a wall in Graganica. In the Middle Ages,
it was a centre of a rich mining area.

The earliest strata of the foriress date back to the Late
Antiquity.

MUNICIPALITY OF PRIZREN

W Off fena MaTepujana warpaguo mocToBe ko MMnMbada i
Bparonuje.

OfHoameHa je 1991, roguHe.

Wawkosay — Ocrauym ypkee Ceete Metke,
T3B. , henuje wawkosa4yke”
JawTukens 1966,

Lipkea je warpafena y XIV sexy.

Cee go kpaja XVIl sexa y upken cy 4ecto HopasunM W
narpdjapck W enagwke obHoemexe Mekke naTpujapwwie.

Wawkosay — BenetuH, cTapu rpag
Jawtuked 1966.

NoguriyT je y IX-X Bexy.

OcTaum cpegr-0BEKOBHOr YTEphEHOr rpaga Koju ce nomw—
e Y MOBEMLW HA aWdy madacTvpa [Mpavasuue. Mpag je
OCHOBEH Y awTwdko goba, a y cpegrem sexy je Owo yek-
Tap OGorare pygapcse obnacTi.

ONWTUHA NPHU3IPEH

15! category — Extraordinary importance

Bogosevci — Church of St Nicholas
SK 1407

1956/1930

Extraordinary imporiance

Built in the late 16 and the early 171 century.

Fresco decoration dates from the early 170 century. The
iconostasis is a work of the same painter.

The narthex with a beliry is a 20! century construction.
Several 18 and 19" century icons are kept in the church,
The church underwent conservation in 1953-1960,

.,

| kateropuja — WayzeraH 3awauaj

Borowesuu — Lpkea Cse. Hukone
CK 1407

1956/1990

WayaeTaH aHa4a)

MogwrHyTa je kpajem XVI v novetkom XV Bexa.
Hueonwcana je nouetom XVl sexa. WkoWocTac je geno
MCTOr CNWKapa.

Mpunpata ca 3soHuKoM j@ carpakesa y XX Bexy.

Y upwen ce uyeajy wkone uz XVII w XIX sexa.
KoHaepeauyuja je obasmeda 1959-1960. rogwue.



MUNICIPALITY OF PRIZREN ONWTHHA NPU3PEH

It is surrounded by a cemetary. Upkea je oxkpysesa rpofirbem.
The population of the village was mostly exiled in the period CTaHOBHWWTEO cena j& YrNAasHOM NPOTHAHO Y nNepwody
between 1999 and 2001. 1999-2001. roguHe

Drajéici — Church of St Nicholas Opajunkin — Upkea Ce. Hukone
SK 1408 CK 1408

1958/1980 1858/1990

Extraordinary importance W3yseTan 3xaqa|

Built in the late 16! century. MogurryTa je kpajem XV sexa,

The narthex and a timber belfry with a litlle choir are a mid- NpunpaTta ¥ ApBEHW 3BOHWK ¢ XOpOM warpakeHw cy cpegu-
19t century construc- HoMm XIX sBexa.

tion. 3 i
Lipkea j@ »MBONWCaHa ¥ NpBoj

nonoerHn XVIl sexa. Wkowo-
CTac W Opyre WKOHe cy yr—
nagHom w3 XV w XVl sexa.

Fresco decoration dates
from the first hatf of the
17th century. Iconostasis
and other icons in the
church are mostly 17ih
and 18" century warks.

KoWsepeaumja je paheHa of
1860-1961. w TOKOM [geBe-
pecatix rofuHa XX Bexa.

The church underwent :
conservation in 1960- gg
n f
1961 and in the 1990s.
r':_,l

| ! [leo cTaHoeHMKa cena je npor-
HaH,

The population of the vil-
lage was parily exiled.

-

Gornje Selo — Church of St George lopwe Ceno - Lipksa

SK 1408
1958/1930
Extraordinary importance

Ce. hopha
CK 1408
1958/1980

WayzeTan aHavyaj
Built in the late 16" and the early 17 century,
MogurvyTa je kpajem XV w nodeTxom
XVl seka.

Mpunpata ca 3IBOHMKOM j@ warpabexa y
XX pewy. Musonwc je HacTao y npeoj
nonoeukn XVIl, @ wKoHOCTAC KM MKOHE Y
XIX sexy. Llpksa je okpyweHa cTapum
CPNCKMM TPOGIEEM.

The narthex with a balfry is a 19" century con-
struction. Fresco decoralion dates from the
first half of the 17t century. lconostasis and
the icons date form the 19" century. The
church is surrounded by an old Serbian ceme-
tery.

The church is situated in an area populated by

Muslim-Abanians. Hanazu ce y anbaMcKo-MycninMEHCKoM

OKPYHEHY,

Without physical pratection.
HeofestehaHa.

Musnikovo — Church of St Nicholas MywhHukoso — Lipkea Cs. Hukone
SK 1409 CK 1408

1958/1980 19581990

Extraordinary importance Wayaatan auaya)

Built in the 2™ half of the 16! century. Large narthex used Mogwreyta Je y Apyroj nonosmdn XVI sexa. Benwka
for funeral rites is a 20! century construction. npunpara, y kojoj cy ce obamreand norpetHM obuuaji,
Fresco decoration dates from the 2" half of the 16th cen- M3TPaheHa je ¥ XX Bexy.

tury. Royal Doors of the iconostasis and the second row of  Mueonuc je Hactao y gpyro| nonoawn XV| sexa. Liapcke

[}l_]



MUNICIPALITY OF PRIZREN

ONWTWUHA NPWU3PEH

icons were painted in the early 17t century.

The church is surrounded by a Serbian cemetery. The popu-
lation of the village was partly exiled. The church is situated
in an area populated by Muslim-Albanians.

Musnikovo — Church of Holy Apostles
SK 1406

1956/1990

Extraordinary importance

Built in 1563/1564.

The church was remodelled in the 27 half of the 19t cen-
tury. Frescoes were painted immediately after the construc-
tion of the church had been completed by Cretan painters.
Minor fragments of this fresco ensemble have been pre-
served, lcons and the Royal Doors of the iconoslasis were
painted between the 171" and the 19 century.

The church underwent conservation in 1962. The population
of the village was parily exiled. The church is situated in an
area populated by Muslim-Albanians.

ASEpW W OPYTH PeAl MKOHA HAa WKHOCTACY HACMMKAHW oy
nodetrom XVl Bexa.

LipkBa je okpyseda cpnckum rpobrbem. [leo cTAHOBHWKA
cena je nporvad. Lipkea ce Hanasw y anbaHcko-MycnMMaH-
CKOM OKpYMHEeHy.

MywHukoso — Lipkea Ceerux anoctona
CK 1406

1856/1990

WayaeTad aHa4a)

MogwriyTta je 1563/1564. roguHe.

Lpkea je npenpasreaHa y gpyroj nonoeuHn XX Bexa.
HMBONWMCANK CY j8 KPUTCKM CNMKApK HeNoCpegHo nocne
rpaterea. CayysaHw cy Marsd (DparmeHTH OBOr CIMKapoT—
Ba. WMkoHe » Llapcke geepw cnukann cy og XVIl go XIX
BeKa.

Kowzepeayumja je obaemena 1962, roguHe, [eo cTaHOBHM-
Ka cena je npordad. Lipkea ce Hanazw y anbascKo-Mycni—
MEHCKOM OKPY#EHY.




MUNICIPALITY OF PRIZREN

ONWTHHA NPU3IPEH

Sredska, Pejéici — Church of the Holy Virgin

SK 1404
1950/19080
Extraordinary imporiance

Built in the 15! half of the 171" century,

The narthex with a belfry is a 19" century construction. The
donors of the fresco decoration dating from 1646/1647 were

the inhabitants of Sredska.

The population of the hamlet in which the church is siluated

were exiled.

Without physical protection,

3'd category - Protected

Planjane — Church of the
Mativity of the Holy Virgin
Prolected in 1974

Built in 1868 at the place of an earlier
church.

There are is no mural decoration in the
church. The iconostasis is conlempo-
rary to the construction of the church.
Several 17" and 18! century icons
are kept in the church,

It is surrounded by a Serbian ceme- |

tery.
The church is situated in an area pop-
ulated by Muslims.

Without physical protection.

Cpepcka, NMejunkn — Upkea Ce. Boropoguue
CK 1404

19501990

WMzy3aTan 3xaua|

MoguriyTa j@ y npeoj nonoBuHl XVl Bexa.

Mpwnparta ca IBoHUKOM Warpakeda je y XIX sexy. Krutopu
wWuBonwca W3 16461647, Gunu oy MMTEmel Cpegoke.
CTaHOBHWUW 3JBCE0KA Y KOM C8 LDKBA HANA3IM CY NPOrHAHK,

Heobeabekana.

ll kareropuja — 3awTuheHo

MNMnaraHe — Lpkea Pofewa
NMpeceere Boropoguue
Jawrwheda 1974,

MogwrHyTa je 1868, roguHe Ha Mecty
cTapuje Upkee,
Y upken Hewma mueonwca. WkowocTac

je HacTao y epeMe rpakersa upkee. Y
UpKBW ce JyBajy wkone na XV XVIII

Beka.
OxpyseHa je cpnokmg rpobres.

Upksa ce wWanmazw y obnactw Hace-
MLEHO]  MYCNAMEHCKWM  CTAHOBHML=
TBOM,

Heobesbekena.
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MUNICIPALITY OF PRIZREN

ONMWTHUHA NPWU3PEH

Sredska - Church of St Nicholas
Protected in 1977

Built in the 17M-18t" century. The western part of the narthex
with a belfry was built in 1875,

Mural decoration, dating from 1887, is a work of painters from
Debar, who also made the iconostasis. A collection of nine-
tean 181 and 19 century icons is kept in the church,

The church is surrounded by a Serbian cemetery. The terrain
has not been cleared of mines. The church is situated in an
area populated by Muslim-Albanians. Within the KFOR base.

"I. |
A |

MUNICIPALITY OF SRBICA

Cpepacka — Lpkea Ce. Hukone
JawTtwkesa 1977.

MogwrHyta je y XVI-XVIIl sexy. 3anagHu aeo npunpare
ca 3BOHMKOM warpaked j@ 1875. rogwmue.

Aueonvc w3 1887, roguse genc je gefapckux cnukapa,
KOJW Cy M3pagwnu ¥ MKoHocTac. Y upkew ce uyea abwpka
wioHa ua XVIIl w XX sexa.

Lipkea je oxpyseHa cpnckum rpobrsem. OkonHw Teped uje
oqMWwhed of muHa. Hamazu ce y anfaHoKo-MyCnuMaHCKoM
oKpysery, y Gaam KOOP-a

ONWTHHA CPEWLA

3'd category — Protected

Banja Rudniéka — Church of St Nicholas
Protected in 1958

Built before 1432,

The church was destroyed in the 171" century and restored
shortly before the World War 1l, to be demolished again dur-
ing the war.

It was reconstructed in the conservation campaign under-
taken in 1971,

Il kareropuja — 3awrukexo

Barwa PygHuuka — Upkea Ce. Hukone
JawTtuhexa 1958,

Warpakena je npe 1432. rogude.

Lipkea je cpywexa y XVl sexy. ObHoreHa je Henocpeg-
Ho npes [yt CBETCKW paT, anw je TOKOM pata NoHOBO
cTpagana.

PeKOHCTPYWCEHA [@ NPUNMKOM KOH3EPBATOPCKWY pagoea
aanosetix 1971, roguHe.

102



MUNICIPALITY OF SREICA

ONWTUHA CPBMLA

Leoéina — Church of St John
Protecled in 1965

Built in the 219 half of the 16! century at the place of a 14!
century church.,

Fragments of the 16 century fresco decoration have been
preserved.

The church is surrounded by an old cemetery.
*Plundered and set on fire in 1998-2001.
Without physical protection.

NeounHa — Lipkea Ce. Josana
JawTwheda 1965.

MogurHyTa je y Apyroj nonoewHu XV sexa Ha mecTy upkes
u3 XV sexa.
Cauysanu cy tpparmenTi wueonuca w3 XV| sexa

Okxpyxeda e cTapuM rpobnem,
* Lipxea je onfbauKana M 3anibewa y nepwogy 1999-2001,

roguHe.
Heobeabehana.

MUNICIPALITY OF STIMLJE

ONWTHHA WTUMILE

3d category - Protected

Muzicane — Remains of a Church
Protected in 1983

Built in the 18M-17th century.

Its popular name “Buried church” refers to the fact that it has
been used as a burial church. It is surrounded by an old
Serbian cemeatery.

Racak near Stimlje — Church of Holy Doctors
Protected in 1983

Remains of a 141 century church with fragments of fresco
mgrtar and sculptural decoration have been preserved.

MUNICIPALITY OF STRPCE

lll kaveropuja — JawTuheHo

Mymnqaue - Dmaqu uypkee
JawTwkedn 1983.

Moguriyta e v XVI-XVIl sexy.
3ome ce  YKonasa UpKea®, |ep j@ NOGUIHYTA Ka0 YHONHE
upkea. OKo UDKBE |@ CTapo Cpnocko rpobrbe.

Pavak kog lWrummea — Upkea Ce. Bpaua
S3awruheda 1983,

Mpeoctany cy Temersk upkee w3 XIV veka ca dparmen-
TUME pECcKO-MANTepa W KaMede NNacThke.

OMWTHUHA WTPNLUE

15! category — Extraordinary importance

Donja Bitinja — Church of St Theodore Tyron
SK 1421

19581990

Extraordinary importance

Built in the 279 half of the 16 century.

| kateropuja — Waysera aua4a]

fAowa Buturea — Lpkea Ce. Teogopa TupoHa
CK 1421

19581990

WayaeTan adaua)

MogwrryTa je y apyroj nonoemuu XV sexa.
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MUNICIPALITY OF STRPCE

ONWTHHA WTPNUE

Fresco decoration from the
late 17t century has been
preserved. The dormitory and
the belfry are latter-day con-
structions. The church is sur-

Gornja Bitinja — Church of St George
8K 1421

1958/1990

Extraordinary importance

Built in the 16! century.

Its present appearance is the result of extensive restoration
undertaken in 1920. Remains of the 16! century fresco dec-
oration have been preserved in the sanctuary. Two round
14N century stone spoils can be seen in the floor of the
church. The church is surrounded by an old Serbian cema-
tery. A dormitory and a belfry can be seen in the churchyard.

In the vicinity of the church, in the field, a 14th cenlury stone
cross with an inscription from 1592 has been preserved. It
was prolected separately in 1858,

Ouyean je wuBonuc © kpaja XV
BEKA. KOHBK W 3BOHWK CY Hak-—
HEJHD NOgUIHYTA,

Upkea je oxkpyweHa

rpofiroes.

CTapuM

loprwea Bururea - Lpksea Ce. hopha
CK 1421

1958/1990

Wayaetan aHa4a)

NogwrkyTa je y XVI sexy.

Capawms Warnes UpKee peaynTar je senuke olHOBE W3
1820, roguee, Dpecke cavysaHe Y ONTapcKoM NpocTopy
yEamyjy Aa GM WCTONHM O8O UPKBE MOrao GUTH opuriHanas.
Y noay upkee ce Hanase fJBe Kamewe cnonvje. Lipkea je
OKpYWEHE CTapuM cpnokmm rpobreem. Y mopTh ce Hanaze
KOHEK W 3BOHWEK,

Y GnuanHW UpKBE, ¥ NOMY, OMYBaH je kamedw kper wa XIV
BeKa ca sanucoM W3 1592, rogwHe. Kpct je nocebHo
2awTwhed 1958.rogvHe.

.

Gotovusa - Church of
St Nicholas

SK 1422

1955/1990

Extraordinary imporiance

Built in the 2" half of the 16! cen-
tury. The narthex is a 19" century
construction.

Fresco decoration dating from
1580 has been praserved.
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Fotoeywa - LUpkea
Cs. Hukone
CK 1422
| 1955/1990
WayaeTad aHaua|

MogurHyTa j@ ¥ APYro) NONOBMHK
XV Bexa.

Mpunpata je warpakesa y XIX
BEKY.

i Cauypad je wueonwc wa 1580, ro-
AWHE,



MUNICIPALITY OF STRPCE

ONWTHHA WTPNUE

Strpce — Church of St Nicholas
SK 1423

19671980

Extraordinary importance

Built in 1576-1577, with subsequently added parts.

Remains of two painting campaigns - the 16™ and the 19th
century one - can be distinguished on the walls of the
church. Iconostasis is a 19! century work.

MUNICIPALITY OF VITINA

Wrpnuye - Upkea Ce. Hukone
CK 1423

1967/1990

WMzy3aTan 3xaua|

MogurdyTa j@ 1576-1577, HakHaqHo j@ NPenpaBrbada.

Ha awgosuMa UpKee ce Npencadajy g8a CNoja »Weonuca,
w3 XV v XIX sexa. Wrosoctac je wa XIX eexa

ONWTHUHA BUTHUHA

3'd category - Protected

Letnica — Statue of Montenegrin Virgin with
the Child and a Statue of St Rocco
Protected after 1994

A Catholic church in Letnica was first mentioned as early as
1584, In 1864, a new church was built at its silte, o be
replaced in 1934 by a new cathedral with a school and con-
ventual buildings next to it.

Two wooden statues — representing the Holy Virgin with the
Child and St Rocco — dating from the late 16! and early 171
century are kepl in the church.

Il kateropuja — JawTtuheHo

Nethuya — Kun majke Boxje LipHoropcke
ca KPHGTOH u kun Ce. Poka
JawTwhendn nocne 1994

Katonwdka Upkea ce noMwibe jow 1584, rogwde, a Ha
HEHOM MEcTy je 1864, nogurHyTa HOBa Upksa. Ha mecty
oBMx Upkaea 1934, roguHe NOAMrHYTAE j&@ HOBA Tpajcka
Kategpana c¢ nparehum srpafama wWkone W camocTtaHa. Y

UpKeM ce uyealy ApeeHd kun Doropoguue ca XpHcToMm W
wun Ce. Poka ca kpaja XVl wni nosetka XVIl sexa.




MUNICIPALITY OF VUCITRN

ONWTUHA BYYWTPH

15! category — Extraordinary importance

Vugéitrn — Castle

8K 1374

1948/1990

Extraordinary importance

Built in the 14! cantury.

The castle belonged to the
Serbian noble family of the
Vojinoviés. Between 1402 and
1426 there was the court of the
Brankovic family.

In the eary 15" century,
WYuditrn was an important city
with a setflement of the mer-
chants from Dubrovnik. It was
seized by the Turks in 1439 and
it remained under the Ottoman
rule until 1912,

Remains of the carpet walls have been preserved up to the
height of & m. The tower in the midst of the eastern wall has
been known as the Tower of the Vojinoviés.

Vugitrn — Vojinovics' bridge
SK 1373

1849/1990

Extraordinary importance

Built in the late 14" — early 15™ century.

It iz the oldest preserved stone bridge in Serbia. It was built
across the river of Sitnica on the road Dubrovnik-Skoplje.
After a tradition, it is related to the brothers from the tamily of
Vojnoviés, nephews of emperor Dugan, who had the resi-
dence in Vuditrn,

| kateropuja — WayaeTad aHavaj

Byuntph - YTephenw geopay
CK 1374

1948/1990

WaysaTan 3Haqaj

MoguruyT je vy XIV sery.
fecpay je npwnagac BojuHo-
BURWME, CDPNCKO] BNacTena W3
XV mexa. ¥ nepwogy 1402-
1426, Ty je 640 ABOp NOPOAMUE
Bpaxkoswha.

Movetkom XV Bexa ByywTpH je
3Ha4ajHa BApOW Ca KONOHM|OM
AyGpoBaqykMx Tprosala ¥ noc-
noBHMX eyan. Typul cy MmecTo
oceojunu 1439. roguHe u pap-
wanu ra go 18912, rogusHe,

OcTayn Gegema cauyBaww go
BucuHe of BM. Kyna Ha cpeawHu wetousor Gegema noa-
Hata je kao Kyna BojuHosnhka

ByunTtpH - BojuHoBuka mocT
CK 1273

18491990

WaysataM 3Hava|

MoaurkyT je kpajem XIV 1 novetkom XV Bexa,

HajeTapujn cavyBanu Kamenw moct y Cpiuju. Mpemowhasa
Cutimgy wa Ttpacw nyta [ybpoewwk-Cronm=e. Hapogho
npegare ra seayje sa Gpahy BojwHoeuke, cecTpuke yapa
fywana, 4vja je pesngedumja tuna y BydnTpay,

Its decorative bond is characterised by alteration of reddish
and greyish ashlars. It is asymmeilrical, and the span of its
ceniral arch reaches about 13m. It is more than 135 m long ,
and has almost 5 m in width.

It has not undergone conservation.

1My

[exopatveHo je 3Wgad cMerMBarkeM GNOKOBa UpPBSHKAaCc-
TOr U CHBOT KaMmeHa. ACUMETPHYEH je, CA FNABHUM Ny4HHM
OTBOpOM pacnoHa of oKo 13w, a fyrayak je npexo
1350, MocT je wrpox cxkopo 5 meTapa.

KoM3epeayuMja MOCTa HWje Bpuwesa.



MUNICIPALITY OF VUCITRN

ONWTHHA BYYWTPH

ard category — Protected

Gojbulja - Remains of the Cemetery Church
of St Paraskeve
Protected in 1965

Built in the 16t century.

In 1986, a new church was built upon remains of the original
church dedicated to 5t Paraskeve.

Remains of an old Serbian cemelary, dating from the mid-
18t century have been preserved in the village.

il kateropuja — 3awTtuheno

lNojéyma — Octayu rpobrbaHcke Upkee
Ce. MNerke
S3awrwhenn 1965,

Ha Ttemersuma cTape, 1986. rogwHe NOAWTHYTA j8 HOBA
upkea Ca. Netke,

¥ ceny cy cauysaHM OCTAUM CTAPOr CPNCKOr rpobrsa ua
nonosuHe XVl eexa.

Vuéitrn — Old City Centre
Frotecled in 1955

19t century.

MUNICIPALITY OF ZUBIN POTOK

Byuutph - Crapo rpagcko jearpo
SawruheHo 1955.

XIX Bew.

ONWTUHA 3YBHMH NOTOK

3 category — Protected

Brnjaci — Remains of the Castle of
Queen Helen of Anjou
Protected

The castle was built in the 13t-14!" century.

The archaeclogical complex encompasses 12 objects. one of
which used to have a central section with several rooms and
porches. Those are believed to be the remains of the castle
of queen Helen, the wife of king Stephen Uroé | and the
mother of Dragutin and
Milutin.

il kaTeropuja — 3awruheno

Bprayun — Octauym geopoBa
JeneHe AHXyjcke
JawTuheHn

Apxeonolwkn KoMnnexkc Yueu 12 rpakeewHa, of koW je
jegHa  vMana UedTpanHsy npocTopuy ca BehiamM  Opojem
ofaja v Tpemosa. To cy ocTauw ABOPOBA MEHEe Kpana
Cregava Ypowa | v majke kpamesa [parytuHa n Mu-
NYyTHHA KParkvue Jenede
nogurHyTd ¥ Xl sexy.
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OMNWTHHA 3¥EWMH NOTOK

Crepulja — Church of St Nicholas
Protected in 1948

Built in the 16M-17 cantury.

It used to be dedicated to Holy prince Lazar. Restored in the
18" century. It got mural decoration in 1713; painted by
“zograph Adanasije the deacon”.

Ceéevo — Church of St Paraskeve
Protected in 1966

Built in the 141" century.

The church was restored in the 20' century. In the area sur-
rounding the church remains of two buildings can be distin-
guished - a dormitory and a belfry. The church is surround-
ed by an old Serbian cemetery.

LUpenyma - Lipkea Ce. Hukone
JawTtwkeHa 1948.

Moguriyta je y XVI-XVI sexy.

Panwvje je Gwna nocesheda cestom KHeay Jlasapy.
OtGroamsena je y XVIIl sexy, kaga je ocnwkaHa pyKowm
.Jorpacha Apamacuja gwjaxkosa®, 1713, rogwse.

Yeueso - LUpkea Cs. MNetke
Jawrtwkexa 1966,

NogwrHyta je y XIV sexy.

OfHoBmeeHa je v XX Bexy. ¥ KOMNNexcy OKO Upkee Buge
C8 OCTALW TEMErba fBe Irpaae - KoHaxka W 3soHuka. Oxo
UPKBE j@ CaqysaHWo CTapo CPNCcKo rpofibe.

Citluk — Church of the Holy
Virgin in Duboki Potok
Protected in 1948

Built in the 14" cantury.

The church was demolished and
rastored on several occasions: in
the 16, 18t and the 20" cen-
turies. The church was enlarged in
1860, on which occasion the dormi-
tories were also built. It underwent
extensive restoration in 1930, The
new beliry was built in 1938, A col-
lection of the books from the period
between the 140 and 18t centuries
is Kept in the church.
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Yutnyk - Boropogu4uHa
upkea y OyGokom MoToky
JawTwhena 1948,

Nogurvyta je y X1V sexy.

Lipkea je pywena u ofHosmena y XV,
XVIIl w XX seky. Mpowwpewa je 1860.
M DKD H8 CY NOAWTHYTH KoHauw. Te-
MereHo je ofwoBrmena 1930, a 1938,
Aofuna je HOBM 3BOHWK. Y UpKEW ce
yyea a0vpka kieura wa X1V -XIX seka.



MUNICIPALITY OF ZVECAN

ONMWTWHA 3BEYAH

1st category — Extraordinary importance

Banjska - Monastery of Banjska with the
Church of St Stephen

5K 1486

1948/1990

Extraordinary importance

An endowment and the mausoleum of king Milutin, built
betwean 1312 and 1316. After the destruction tollowing the
Cttoman conguest, the church was turned inlo a mosgue. The
church originally had lavish sculptural decoration. Fresco dec-
oration has not been presenvad.

Archaeological excavations and conservation works were
begun in the 1970s.

In 2003 new researches and restoration works were under-
taken. The construction of a new dormitory is a part of this
campaign.

| kateropuja — Maysetan aHavaj

Batbcka - MaHacTup Barcka ca UpKBOM
Ceetor Credana

CK 1498

19481990

WayseTan aHavaj

JapysxfuHa W maysone] xparsa MunyTuda, warpaked je
1312-1316. rogwue u noceehed Ceetom Credpawy. Mocne
pylersa y TYDCKD BpeMe, UPKBA je NpeTBOPeHa y Lamuy.
MNpeoctutHo |@ wMana Goraty CKYNNTYpanHy Aexopauujy.
DpecKe HWCY caqvyBaHe,

ApxecnolKa WCKONAaBaHa W KDH3BpBaUMja NOMEnW cy ce-
BaMmpeceTx roguHa XX saka.

On 2003, rogwHe noYend CY HOBM PAOCEA HAa  MC—
TpamuBaHy W OOHOBM MaHACTWpCKOr KoMmnnekca. Y cknony
OBMX PafoBa NOGUIHYT |8 HOBW KOHAK.

Boljetin - Monastery of Sokolica with the
Church of the Veil of the Holy Virgin

SK 1449

1948/1980

Extraordinary importance

Built in the 14th-15" cantury,

The monastery got the name
Sokolica after the hill at the fool
af which it is situated. Remains
of fresco decoration from the
period of the Ottoman rule have
been preserved in the church, TSR
The sculpture of the Virgin with SRS

BorsetuH - MaHactup Cokonuuya ca UpkBom
BoropoguwyuHor Mokpoea

CK 1448

1948/1990

WMayzetan aHaqaj

d NopurkyT je y XIV-XY Beky.
ManacTup je gofwo wwe Cokonuya no
Gpay ¥ 4WjeM ce NOgHGHK]y Hanasd,
Ouysany cy parMedTi KHBONKCE W3
aofa Typoke Bnactd. Y UpKeBW ce

4yBajy CTEPE BPELOHE KHsMre NoWes of
XVl Bexa.
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MUNICIPALITY OF ZVECAN

OMWTHUHA 3BEYAH

the Child from Banjska is kept in the monastery, as well as ¥ manacTupy j& w ckynntypa Boropoawue ca XpwcTom Koja

valuable books from the 17th century onwards.

The church underwent conservation in 1995-1996,

Zvecan — Fortress
SK 1416

19471979

Extraordinary importance

Built in the 10M-11" cantury.

The first written record of the
fortress dates back to 10891-1094,
Until the end of the 141 century it
was a Serbian fortress. Since the
mid-15" until the 1811 century it
was an Ottoman fortified city.

Remains of a church dedicated to
St George, a cistern and the main

A"
octagonal tower were found in the iﬂ;- _-v_g S T '5"';, > 3

j@ npexeceHa u3 ManacTupa BarcHe

Konsepeaumja upkee w3Befea je y nepwogy 1995-1996.
roguHe.

Hoew koHak je warpaked ocamgeceTds roguHa XX Bexa.

3eeyan - Tephaea
CK 1416
1947/1979
WayaetaH 3xaya|

MogurhyTa je y X=Xl sexy.
CpeaiOBEKOBHW pag ce npeu

MyT NOMWFLE Y WCTOPUICKMM W3-
sopuMa 1091-1094. roguue.

Lo kpaja XIV Bexa je cpncko

yTepheroe. Of cpegune XV go
XVl sexa je Typcka yTepAa.

¥ lopesen rpagy npoHakedd cy
i o octaun upkee Ca. hopka, uwe-
TepHE W rNaBHe Kyng oOocMo-—

upper town, Remains of several f"‘f’ 9‘ - r—;

objects were discoverad in the ®x, % ‘ﬂf- N..I:v} yraDvor cOnmaL. ¥ Honseut fRajy

lower town. The carpet walls of -.\ CAYYBAHW CY OCTaUM HeKonWKo
\ i -r £ Motbe 5

the lower town were fortified with -’* ﬁ' Toaheiisia, BaAMh Jihin

Visihd T A2 Cja4aHn cy MacuBHMM Kyna-

F.

The fortress was the subject of
archaeological investigation and
conservation work between 1957
-1960.

34 category — Protected

Lovac — Remains of the Church of
St Panteleimon
Protected in 1980

The church was built in the 141 century.

Remains of the church are surrounded by an old
Serbian cemetery.
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ApNEONOWKKH B WCTPAKEHA W
KOH3epBKpaHa ¥ nepwogy 1957-
1960. rognHe.

Il kaTeropuja — 3awTwheno

Noeay - Ocrauym uypkee Ce. MNaxTenejmona
JawTuhexn 1990,

Lipkea je nogurnyta y XIV Bexy.
OcTaun LUpKEe OKPYMEHW cy CTApHM CpRcknM rpolrsem.



